Additional Information
May 26, 2020 Board Meeting

The following additional information was provided regarding the May 26 Board meeting agenda:

Item 4.a, Waste Hauling Services:

1. Will Ware Disposal provide sustainability audits? Yes, Ware Disposal has and will continue to audit the
District’s waste stream. A Diversion Report is provided annually by Ware, which will show the District
how much material is diverted from the landfill. Attached is a sample report for review.

Item 5.a, NOCE Accreditation Mid-Cycle Report:
1. Since the last Board meeting, were there any changes/modifications made to the report? No changes were
made as none were requested by the Board.

Item 6.a, Academic Personnel, Additional Duty Days @ Per Diem — Spring 2020:

1. What date is the additional days calculated from? The duty days were those completed prior to the March
16 closure and any additional time continued after the closure. For example, the spring theater
production was being rehearsed throughout February and performed one weekend prior to the
shutdown. There were also virtual music and dance rehearsals and concerts presented all the way
until the end of the semester.

2. With the Spring athletic season cancelled why additional days for coaches? The spring athletic
competitions started in late January and went until March 13. These duty days cover that time period.

3. Why just for Cypress College in total? The Additional duty days for Fullerton College faculty were
previously approved by the Board on February 25 (Athletics) and April 28 (Fine Arts).
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WARE

DISPOSAL, INC.

May 26, 2020
DIVERSION REPORT
April 2020
Jenny Ho
NOCCCD
1830 W Romneya Drive

Anaheim, CA 92801
RE: Diversion Report — Cypress College

The tonnage reported below is a districtwide total tonnage, the total tonnage is 85.94 tons, the diverted tonnage is 52.60
tons and the residual tonnage is 33.34 tons.

TRASH DISTRIBUTION (IN TONS)

1.46

m Paper = Cardboard = Plastic Bottles = Metal = Wood = Residual - Landfill

RECYCLING DISTRIBUTION (IN TONS)

= Paper = Cardboard = Plastic Bottles m Aluminum Cans = Glass = HDPE = Residual - Landfill
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ORGANICS DISTRIBUTION (IN TONS)

N

= Wood = Greenwaste = Food = Residual - Landfill

Ware Disposal Inc would like to thank you for allowing us to service RSCCD, and if you have any questions
please feel free to contact me at brad@waredisposal.com

Sincerely,

BRAD TIMMONS
Sales Manager
Ware Disposal Inc

P.O. BOX 1318, NEWPORT BEACH, CA 92702
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